
Jeremy Andrucyk - NOAA Federal


From: Jeremy Andrucyk - NOAA Federal


Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 8:14 AM


To: George Jungbluth - NOAA Federal


Cc: Andrea Bleistein; Susan Buchanan


Subject: Re: NOAA Daily Clips


George, if my first Tagup with Julie and Scott holds for Thursday, I plan to cover operations and expectations. I will add this


to my list. Thanks, Jeremy


On Tue, Sep 10, 2019 at 8:04 AM George Jungbluth - NOAA Federal <george.jungbluth@noaa.gov> wrote:


No NWS clips? Really? Are they still gathering them or is there (God forbid) a restriction on passing around clips on the


Alabama issue?


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <NOAA@meltwater.com>


Date: Tue, Sep 10, 2019 at 7:12 AM


Subject: NOAA Daily Clips


To: <noaa.dailyclips@noaa.gov>
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NWS


Evacuations lifted as growth stalls on Red Bank Fire in Tehama County, Cal Fire says


The Sacramento Bee - September 9, 201 9


Sunday. As the weekend ended, fire crews were aided by “favorable fire weather conditions,” which are expected to continue through at least


Reach: 2,324,81 4


NESDIS
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Alaska communities used to have plenty of fresh water. Then came severe drought.


KTOO Public Media - September 9, 201 9


the Drought Monitor began nearly 20 years ago. (Graphic courtesy David Miskus, NOAA/NWS/NCEP/CPC) When the hot, dry conditions


depleted


Reach: 89,858


Satellite images show Hurricane Dorian’s impact on the coast from Florida to Virginia


Miami Herald - September 9, 201 9


on Hatteras Island. The images will be used “to support NOAA homeland security and emergency response requirements,” the administration


said


Reach: 6,967,286


OAR


Climate Change Will First Benefit, Then Hurt Loggerhead Sea Turtles


Saving Seafood - September 9, 201 9


segments’ according to the National Oceanographic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA). Despite the loggerhead’s expansive range, five of


Reach: 2,024


There's A Record Breaking Marine Heatwave Off The Coast Of California


Forbes - September 9, 201 9


of hungry young California sea lions on beaches. As climate change continues unabated this type of warming event will certainly


Reach: 63,689,445


Scientists monitoring new marine heat wave off West Coast


Chicago Tribune - September 9, 201 9


surface waters across much of the North Pacific, said Nathan Mantua, a NOAA research scientist. What's causing that, he said, is unclear: It


Reach: 7,965,329


Researchers Travel to Florida to Intercept Hurricane Dorian


Mirage News - September 9, 201 9


A team of research scientists from the University of Oklahoma and the NOAA National Severe Storms Laboratory are on the road to Florida to


Reach: 96,769


NMFS


Plan for fish farm off Florida's Gulf Coast raises environmental concerns


UPI.com - September 1 0, 201 9


to the U.S. National Marine Fisheries Service. Worldwide, about half of the world's consumption of seafood comes from fish farming,


Reach: 3,71 3,708


US congressional committee turns up heat on Western Pacific council’s handling of funds


Undercurrent News - September 9, 201 9


Four influential members of the US Congress have requested a federal investigation into the use by the Western Pacific Regional Fishery


Management Council (Wespac) of millions of dollars of funds intended to promote conservation, reports the Honolulu Civil Beat, an investigative


journal based in Hawaii.


Reach: 344,795,487


New Marine Heatwave Emerges, Resembles "the Blob"


Seafood News - September 9, 201 9


A mass of warm water, stretching from Alaska to California currently ranks as the second-largest heatwave of the last 40 years, sitting behind


only “the Blob.”


Reach: 344,795,487


Massachusetts Attorney General Calls on U.S., Canadian Leaders to Protect Right Whales


Seafood News - September 9, 201 9
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Massachusetts Attorney General Calls on U.S., Canadian Leaders to Protect Right Whales


Seafood News - September 9, 201 9


In a September 4 letter, Massachusetts Attorney General Maura Healey urged Eastern Canadian Premiers and Governors in New England


states to implement stricter regulations with the goal to protect the endangered North Atlantic right whale species.


Reach: 344,795,487


Opinion: Cross Country: NOAA's Plan to Save the Whales Has Maine Lobstermen Boiling


Wall Street Journal - September 9, 201 9


I spent part of my first summer as a former governor working at a coastal Maine restaurant. My customers included lobstermen, and a hot topic of


conversation was the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration's attempts to protect the shrinking North Atlantic right whale population.


NOAA has


Reach: 344,795,487


Federal Grants to Fund Your Business, Startup, or Laboratory Research Department


Fox 21  Delmarva - September 9, 201 9


as NOAA (SBIR grants). For initiatives that relate to food science and nutrition as well as specific programs for livestock, aquaculture,


Reach: 2,636


LePage op-ed in Wall Street Journal criticizes proposed lobstering regulations


WCSH-TV - September 9, 201 9


An opinion piece by former Gov. Paul LePage published in the Wall Street Journal criticizes federal officials for proposing restrictions on the


lobstering industry that fishermen say would put them out of business.


Reach: 35,464


NOS


Conservation of USS Monitor continues, as museum reaches out to new visitors


WDBJ7.com - September 9, 201 9


and you'll find life-size replicas of the turret that the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration and U.S. Navy divers recovered in


Reach: 557,098


Hurricane Dorian reshaped part of the Outer Banks shoreline, Park Service says


The Charlotte Observer - September 9, 201 9


effect on the coast — including maps released by the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, which offer a comprehensive look at


Reach: 1 ,737,906


22 million pounds of plastics enter the Great Lakes each year


Phys.org - September 9, 201 9


Michigan stays for about 62 years, according to the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration. Because some municipal sewage sludge


Reach: 5,796,479


Satellite images show Hurricane Dorian’s impact on the coast from Florida to Virginia


Miami Herald - September 9, 201 9


images, released on an interactive Google map from the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, stitches together satellite imagery


Reach: 6,967,286


OMAO


Flying into hurricane: From the Navy to NOAA


Navy Times - September 9, 201 9


Get the latest forecast at hurricanes.gov. Credit: NOAA Hurricane Hunters Posted by The NOAA Hurricane Hunters on Saturday, August 31 ,


201 9


Reach: 884,301
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